
From: Rasmusson, Melanie [MRasmuss@idph.state.ia.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 1:38 PM 
To: James Luehman 
Cc: Kathleen Schneider; Monica Orendi; Dahlin, Randal; James 

Lynch 
Subject: Final Iowa Rules for NRC Review 
Attachments: 2008final.doc; IAB080409.pdf; IAB080604.pdf 
 
Dear Mr. Luehman, 
Please see the attached documents that contain Iowa Administrative Rules 
information.   
I would like to acknowledge Mr. Dahlin of our office for his efforts in making sure our 
rules are compatible and for preparing these documents. 
Let us know if you have questions. 
Many thanks, 
  
Melanie 
Melanie Rasmusson, MBA, Chief 
Bureau of Radiological Health 
Iowa Department of Public Health 
Lucas State Office Building 
321 East 12th Street 
Des Moines, Iowa  50319 
515.281.3478 
515.281.4529 fax 
mrasmuss@idph.state.ia.us  
  
  
This email message and its attachments may contain confidential information that is 
exempt from disclosure under Iowa Code chapters 22, 139A, and other applicable law. 
Confidential information is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you believe that 
you have received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and then delete all 
copies of this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of 
this message is strictly prohibited by law. 
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